
Orange County Transportation Authority 
550 South Main Street / P.O. Box 14184 / Orange / California 92863-1584 / (714) 560-OCTA (6282) 

 

  
March 5, 2024 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Proposals (RFP) 4-2046 
 “Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting 

Services” 
 

 
Gentlemen/Ladies: 
 
This letter shall serve as Addendum No. 2 to the above RFP issued by the 
Orange County Transportation Authority (Authority). Offerors are reminded that 
the proposal submittal date is at or before 2:00 p.m., March 20, 2024. 
 
Offerors are advised that the due date for the Authority’s responses to written 
questions has been moved to March 7, 2024. The Authority’s responses to 
written questions will be posted on CAMM NET. 
 
A pre-proposal conference was held on February 28, 2024, at 10:30 a.m. via 
teleconference. The registration sheet is presented as Attachment A to this 
Addendum No. 2. 
 
Offerors are reminded to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 in their 
transmittal letter and Exhibit B, “Price Summary Sheet.” All changes addressed 
in this Addendum No. 2 shall be incorporated into the final Agreement. 
 
Questions regarding this Addendum No. 2 should be directed to the undersigned 
at lmartinez1@octa.net. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Luis Martinez 
Senior Contract Administrator 
Contracts Administration and Materials Management 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        AFFILIATED AGENCIES 
 
  

Orange County  
Transit District 

 
Local Transportation  

Authority 
 

Service Authority for  
Freeway Emergencies 

 
Consolidated Transportation 

Service Agency 
 

Congestion Management  

Agency 
 

Service Authority for  
Abandoned Vehicles 
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PRE-PROPOSAL/PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

RFP #:   4-2046 Date:    February 28, 2024

Title: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting Services 
Modern Times, Inc.

Danielle Lew

680 E Colorado Blvd. Suite 180 & 2nd Floor

Pasadena, CA 91101

213  810-6105



PRE-PROPOSAL/PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

RFP #:   4-2046 Date:    February 28, 2024

Title: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting Services 
MWS & Associates

Lauryn Slaughter

4067 Hardwick Street #403

Lakewood, CA 90712

  562         270-5206

letsconnect@mwsandassociates.com



CONTRACT SERVICE INNOVATIONS, LLC DBA CSI COMPLIANCE

ERICK WILKES

2261 GATTIS SCHOOL RD, SUITE 255

ROUND ROCK, TX 78664

737       787-4714

X

bsumpter@csi-compliance.com

x                           x                            





Calyptus Consulting Group, Inc
George Harris

16 Leonard Avenue

Cambridge, MA 02139

781-771-5559 x

x

gharris@calyptusgroup.com



PRE-PROPOSAL/PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

RFP #:   4-2046 Date:    February 28, 2024

Title: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting Services

Epps Public Strategies, LLC

Mark Epps

PO Box 292971

Nashville, TN 37229

810  397-4884

mark@eppspublicstrategies.com

x

  x





PRE-PROPOSAL/PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

RFP #:   4-2046 Date:    February 28, 2024

Title: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting Services 
Padilla & Associates, Inc.

Jared Pappas

Ryan Harris

Patricia Padilla

Padilla & Associates, Inc.

Padilla & Associates, Inc.

211 E City Place Dr

211 E City Place Dr

211 E City Place Dr

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Santa Ana, CA 92705

Santa Ana, CA 92705

714   568-0363

714   568-0363

714   568-0363

X

X

X

X

X

X

jpappas@padillainc.com

rharris@padillainc.com

ppadilla@padillainc.com



PRE-PROPOSAL/PRE-BID CONFERENCE REGISTRATION 

Revised 06/11/2018 

1. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

2. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

3. Company Name:

Attendee:

Address:

City, State Zip:

Phone Number:    (    ) Registered on CAMM NET?   Yes    No 

Prime   Sub    DBE 

E-Mail Address:  ______________________________________________________

ATTACHMENT A

RFP #:   4-2046 Date:    February 28, 2024

Title: Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Consulting Services 
SPC Business Consulting LLC

Leona Charles

20794 Poplar Ridge Rd

Lexington Park, MD 20653

866    577-6749

Lcharles@spcconsulting.org
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